
 

 

 

 

 

         Date: 20 August 2020  

 

 

Request for Clarification No. 2 

ITB No. N_113_2020 SOM 

 

 

 

Dear Bidders, 

 

Reference is made to IDLO Procurement Exercise, ITB No. N_113_2020 SOM issued on 12 August, 2020 for 

Double Cabin Pick-Up Vehicle through https://www.idlo.int/procurement/business-opportunites website. 

 

This letter responds to requests for clarification to the ITB No. N_113_2020 SOM raised by bidders (attached 

as Annex-A). Bidders are to refer to Annex A for any queries regarding the mentioned bid. 

 

All other terms and conditions of the ITB remain unchanged and remain applicable in full force. We appreciate 

your continuous interest with IDLO and look dorward to receiving your valued offer. 

 

 

 

IDLO Procurement Unit 

https://www.idlo.int/procurement/business-opportunites
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Annex A 

Requests for Clarifications 

ITB N_113_2020_SOM 

 

Questions Answers 

1. Who will be purchasing (who will appear as the 

Buyer, named in the Bills of Lading, named in the 

Invoice, and who will issue the Purchase Order)? 

 

IDLO, Somalia Country Office 

2. Who the end-user is (who will appear as consignee 

on the invoice)? 

 

Attorney General Office, Mogadishu, Federal 

Republic of Somalia 

3. What are the sub-specification of the Double Cabin 

vehicle? 

Capable and durable middle-ground utility 

vehicle 

4. What is the color required? White 

5. What Fuel Type? As per annex C. - Diesel 

 
 


